
FILED 1/31/2020 

State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 00724-2020 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAHA SEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

January 31 , 2020 

Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Marissa Ramos, Public Utility Analyst III, Division of Economics ~ 
Docket No. 20180219-SU - Request for approval of amendment to tariff to charge 
a standby charge to customers significantly impacted by Hurricane Michael in 
Gulf County, by ESAD Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Beaches Sewer System. 

Please place the utility' s response to staffs first data request, dated January 28, 2020, into the 
documents section of the docket file. 
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January 28, 2020 

E S A D Enterprises, Inc. 
OBA Beaches Sewer System 

PO Box 503 
Port St Joe, FL 32457 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Answer to staff first data request Doc number 20180219-su 

Customers receiving service 262 

Standby customers 34 

Guaranteed revenue 34 

Thanks A 
if~/V 

Frank J Seifert 




